City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076
www.lathrupvillage.org | (248) 557-2600

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Mike Greene — City Administrator
DATE: December 16, 2024

RE: Study Session

Short-Term Rental

Over the past quarter, the City Council has discussed short-term rentals and regulations during Study Sessions. After the last
Study Session, which included a presentation from Kyle Bryce, City of Ferndale, the purpose of this item is to determine if the
City Council wants to proceed with establishing its own SRT ordinance.

Enclosed with the packet:
e Ordinance Example — Wolverine Lake
e Ordinance Example — Ferndale
e Baker & Elowsky — Milford Township SRT Memo

Communications Plan

Included in your packet is a DRAFT outline for the LV Communications Plan being spearheaded by Councilmember Hammond.
While some sections have been drafted, the purpose of this discussion is to gather feedback from the rest of the Council that
this is what should be included in the plan before we proceed further.

City Council Board Appointments
Each December, the City Council appoints members of the Council to the various City boards/commissions as City Council
Liaisons. These boards/commissions consist of:

e Downtown Development Authority (Alternate)

e  Planning Commission

e Parks & Recreation

e Tree Committee

e Election Commission

e Southfield School Board

The purpose of this discussion is to discuss who would like to serve on each board before formal appointments are made during
the regular meeting.

Kelly Garrett Bruce Kantor Jalen Jennings Dalton Barksdale Jason Hammond
Mayor Mayor Pro-Tem Council Member Council Member Council Member


http://www.lathrupvillage.org/

